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STATE OF WASHINGTON  

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL  
1500 Jefferson Street SE   •  P.O. Box 41449  •  Olympia, Washington 98504  

(360) 407-9277  •  e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov  •  www.sbcc.wa.gov  
  

 TO:  State Building Code Council Executive Committee and All Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Daimon Doyle, Council Chair 
 
SUBJECT:  STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING   
 
LOCATION:    Zoom or phone option only: 

For Conference Zoom call: 888 788 0099, Password: 214469 
For Zoom click this link at the start of the meeting 
Meeting ID: 950 9832 1092 Password: 214469 
 

DATE:  Wednesday, November 06, 2024 
 
TIME:  2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
   

Public 
Comment 

 
Committee 

Action 
1. Welcome and Introductions    
2. Review and Approve Agenda X X 
3. Review and Approve Minutes 

• May 17, 2024 
• April 3, 2024 

X X 

4. Procedure for Developing Small Business 
Economic Impact Statement and Cost Benefit 
Analysis documents in accordance with 
RCW 34.05 

X X 

5. Adjourn  X 
 

Please Click Here to see meeting documents. 
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